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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0188  
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: February 4, 2014 
  
TITLE:  Quasi-Judicial/Public Hearing/Resolution granting a Waiver of Limitations 

for Shawn and Jennifer Benyo / 704 NE 20th Avenue via ULDR Sections D 
and E request for deferral until February 18, 2014. 

 

A request was made by the applicant to have this item deferred from January 22, 2014 

to February 4, 2014 in order to bring the item back to the Marine Advisory Board. The 

next Marine Advisory Board meeting is scheduled for February 6, 2014.  Therefore, staff 

would like to request a deferral from February 4, 2014 until February 18, 2014.  

 
Attachment: Exhibit 1 – Commission Agenda Memo #13-1668 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Prepared by: Carolyn Bean, Administrative Assistant 
 
Department Director: Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation Director 


